



            
     Angel Hotel
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates 

are not currently available)
Notes –
The ‘Angel’ with the original main entrance on ‘Cheapside’, is listed as early as 1534, when the Guild of
Corpus Christi held a meeting at “a tenement called ye Aungell”.
In 1586, Mary, Queen of Scots spent two nights at the ‘Angel’ in Leicester on the way to her trial at 

Fotheringhay Castle in Northamptonshire.
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                                        Angel Hotel (original gable)

Location – Gallowtree Gate – West side close to the modern Victoria Parade. 
Angel Hotel landlords –
1534

‘Angel’ listed but no landlord named
1794

Haynes
1815

William Threlfal
1818

John Clark





1822

John Neale
1827-35
William Whitehead
1841

John Eagle

1843

G. Phillips

1846

Thomas Wood

1847

George Phillips

1854

William & Mary Ann Whitehead

The ‘Angel’ is not listed after 1854.
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